DOCKET

Merioian Farms Water Co. 97-AEC-2C

DATE July 20 2011

RECD. July 21 2011

P.O. Box 187
Meridian, CA 95957

July 20, 2011

Ms. Christine Stora
Compliance Unit

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

RE: Meridian Farms Water Company Water Supply to the Calpine Grimes Pipeline
Project (97-AFC-02)

Dear Ms. Stora:

This letter is to confirm that the Meridian Farms Water Company will supply up to
1,120,078 gallons of water to the Calpine Grimes Pipeline Project. The Company
understands that daily peak volumes will total 103,078 gallons of water. The Company
water supplies come from surface water resources, are available for the Project and will

not impact the sources or existing water users.

If you have any questions please call me at (530)696-2456

Sincerely,

@dy Duffey

General Manager



